

CHAD MITCHELL Project Controls

SUMMARY

Mr. Mitchell is a skilled professional with over 13 years of experience in project, production and operations management within the construction industry. Mr. Mitchell has a proven ability with design and implementation of processes and procedures on various diverse types of projects within the construction industry that are detrimental to the success of any company performing related work within the industry. Using a unique approach, Mr. Mitchell has developed strong, proven project management skills that enable his ability to oversee and complete projects in a timely and efficient manner with an emphasis on cost effectiveness and safety and the understanding and ability to perform under FEMA and HUD regulations. Mr. Mitchell has conducted general project management oversight on over 1,000 projects within the disaster recovery/response industry to include shelter in place, rehabilitation, reconstruction, and demolition services

NOTEABLES

- Dynamic Construction Group/ Restore LA CDBG Program General oversight of construction and operations for Louisiana CDBG rehabilitation, reconstruction and demolition to ensure compliance with all local, state, and federal regulations. Responsible for ensuring program and contract compliance as well as timely and efficient completion of rehabilitation, reconstruction, and demolition projects. Responsible to ensure that all FEMA and HUD regulations within contract were adhered to and implemented. General oversight of subcontractor performance and contract compliance. Accredited with completing over 400 rehabilitation, reconstruction, and demolition projects as well as managing the completion of over 800 preconstruction assessments.
- Dynamic Construction Group / RREM New Jersey Stronger Coordinated with subcontractors to ensure timely and efficient
 completion of rebuilding, restoring, and elevating homes and buildings
 by adhering to all local, state, and federal requirements and to ensure
 contract compliance.
- Dynamic Construction Group/LASAH Responsible for timely and efficient completion of over 300+ shelter at home projects.
 Responsibilities included general oversight and contract compliance of all subcontractors to ensure program standards and goals were met.

EDUCATION

Baton Rouge Community
College

CERTIFICATIONS

Mold Remediation Specialist (MRS ID# 18613)

EXPERTISE

- Buildertrend Softwareproject management
- Xactimate/Xactanalysis
- Project Management
- Operations Management
- Production Management
- Risk Management
- Contract Compliance
- Process Development & Implementation





Operations Manager Menzie Stone Co | Baton Rouge, LA -Responsible for general oversight and management of operations for local subcontracting stone company to ensure timely and efficient delivery of fabricated goods to the client. With annual sales over \$6M, was responsible for design and implementation of streamlined production processes to comply with high demand for completed goods to ensure the compliance of contracts with the client. Responsible for the development and compliance of contracts with all subcontractors to ensure effective and lawful practices in compliance with all local, federal, and state regulations

EXPERIENCE

2017-CURRENT
Project Manager, Dynamic Construction Group

2016-2017
Construction Manager, Dynamic Construction Group

2012-2016
Production / Operations Manager, Menzie Stone Co.

2007-2012
Operations Manager / CAD-CAM Programmer, American Quartz, LLC

PROJECTS

- CDBG-DR Restore Louisiana Program
- CDBG-DR New Jersey Reconstruction, Rehabilitation, Elevation and Mitigation (RREM) Program
- Louisiana Shelter at Home Program

CONTACT

9800 Airline Highway, Suite 250, Baton Rouge, LA 70816

225.570.6377

chad@DynamicUSA.net

